From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 11/20/2012 9:19:14 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); O'Rourke,
Shannon (Shannon.O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Call to discuss BSE

Meredith,

Thanks for the vm. Nothing 1s going on. We don’t need to chat. I do want to introduce you to
Shannon at some point. Let me know when you are at the Commish and we’ll grab a coffee.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: O'Rourke, Shannon

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Jason

Subject: RE: Call to discuss BSE

I have a scheduling conflict at 9am today, but am available all day Wednesday.

Thanks,

Shannon
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto. MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 5:24 PM
To: Simon, Jason

Cc: O'Rourke, Shannon

Subject: RE: Call to discuss BSE

Hi Jason,

Are you and Shannon available to chat at 9 am tomorrow? Or anytime on Wednesday?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: O'Rourke, Shannon

Subject: Call to discuss BSE

Hi Meredith,

I’d like to chat briefly on BSE negotiations with PG&E. Is there a good time to chat? I want to
loop our new colleague in as well.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

SB_GT&S 0325617
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Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
15 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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